
O R G • 

',or...". • 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

National Archity.s 	 SPwil  

Fresh:, 	D.f 	2+408 

:tober .3. 1972 

Mr. Hacold Weisberg; 
Coq d'Or Press 
Roots b' 
Fredcric4, Maryland 21-1'01 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

This 	.411 reply to yu—r lett.tr of Au,gnst 

By our Letter to you dated December. 8, 19(0, we adVised you that 
the "memorandum of transfer". to which your present-  letter refers 
was withheld from public examination under the terms of 5 U.S.C. 
552(b) (6), "personnel and medical files and similar files the 
diselosurd of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted 
invasion of personal er.Lvac: 	. ,." Unfortunately, that letter 
may have implied that the 1-elease 	the dcwminent in Tiestion 
came within tne diicretion of the Genera. Services Administration. 
if so, w:.! 	 :7.1.n:rify our p.26ition v_Ith re6ard 
the."memorundum 	 aLi ve have in .ct,ner correHcadence 
with regard to 	 Gitu4tei ;Cennedy assaspi:,atlon 
material. 

It has been the stated uesire 	the Kennedy Famlly Representative, 
. Mr. Burice Marshall, that thd "memz,ranum of transfer" document 

not be included among those materinLs traasferred to :.he National 
Archives, access to which wonA be governed by the Government. 
As of our latest .onm:nlcation, 	nn.s repeatedly denied requests 

ar:!ref3s 	th,L, 	invent. Therefore 	Genern1 Services 

irom 

"memerand.um 	transfer" whi...7h is included among 
rn-qr. the .71,-,cret rierfiL!e is governed by the 
-Aron the 	 by the Kennedy Family 

Keep Freedom to Your Future Wirth U.S. Sorungs Bonds 
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Should Mr. Marshall reverse hi■ previous position, we would be 

happy to provide you a copy of the requested
 document. 

Sincerely, 

JAMES B. RHOADS! 
Archivist of the United States 


